

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

## Ivana Passamani



✉ [ivana.passamani@unibs.it](mailto:ivana.passamani@unibs.it)

🌐 [ivana-passamani.unibs.it](http://ivana-passamani.unibs.it)

Sex Female | Date of birth 04/03/1960 | Nationality Italian

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

Architect.

Associate Professor, Teacher of "Drawing 2" in the bachelor programme in Building Engineering and Architecture, University of Brescia (Italy).

Rector's Delegate to Buildings and Properties – Campus sostenibile, University of Brescia (Italy).

Regional Expert in the "Regional Commission of Lombardy for the Landscape Heritage of the Hill and the Great Lakes".

PhD in "Drawing and Survey of Architectural Heritage" (2001) with honors at the University of Ancona.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

01/04/2017–Present

**Associate Professor of Drawing**

Università degli Studi di Brescia, DICATAM via Branze 43  
via Branze 43, 25123 Brescia (Italy)  
<https://www.unibs.it/>

Research, teaching and operational activities.

More in particular:

- Scientific activity and professional updating (Annex, Section A)
- Teaching and evaluation activities (Annex, Section B)
- Research activities with publications (Annex, Section C)
- Assignments in commissions, offices (Annex, Section D)

**Business or sector** Scientific research and university education

01/11/2002–31/03/2017

**University Researcher**

Università degli Studi di Brescia, DICATAM, Brescia (Italy)

- Scientific activity and professional updating (Annex, Section A)
- Teaching and evaluation activities (Annex, Section B)
- Research activities with publications (Annex, Section C)
- Assignments in commissions, offices (Annex, Section D)

**Business or sector** Scientific research and university education

2013–2015

**Teaching activity - Drawing**

EnAIP Lombardia per la valorizzazione dei beni culturali, Scuola Regionale di Botticino, Botticino (Bs) (Italy)

<https://www.enaipbeniculturali.it/index.php?lang=it>

- Teaching activity: assignment of the Drawing Module for Restoration in the Quinquennial degree course for Restorers (Annex, Section B)
- Teaching activity: assignment of the Drawing Module for Restoration in the three-year course for

Technician of restoration of Cultural Heritage (Annex, Section B)

**Business or sector** Education and university training

2012–2013 **Teaching activity - Drawing**

EnAIP Lombardia per la valorizzazione dei beni culturali, Scuola Regionale di Botticino, Botticino (Bs) (Italy)

<https://www.enaipbeniculturali.it/index.php?lang=it>

Teaching activity: assignment of the Drawing Module for Restoration in the three-year course for Technician of restoration of Cultural Heritage (Annex, Section B)

**Business or sector** University teaching and training

2010–2011 **Fixed-Term Contract Teacher**

Università di Trento  
Via Mesiano, Trento (Italy)

<https://offertaformativa.unitn.it/Imcu/ingegneria-edile-architettura>

▪ Teaching activity: assignment of the Laboratory module of the Architectural Survey course (Annex, section B)

**Business or sector** University teaching and training

1999–2002 **University Researcher**

Università degli Studi di Brescia, DICATA  
via Branze 38, 25123 Brescia (Italy)

<https://www.unibs.it/>

- Scientific activity and professional updating (Annex, Section A)
- Teaching and evaluation activities (Annex, Section B)
- Research activities with publications (Annex, Section C)
- Assignments in commissions, offices (Annex, Section D)

**Business or sector** Scientific research and university education

07/1992–1996 **Municipal Technical Manager**

Comune di Gavardo  
Piazza Marconi, Gavardo (Bs) (Italy)

<https://www.comune.gavardo.bs.it/>

- Coordination of the Municipal Technical Office (Annex, Section E)
- Building Commission Member
- Management of contracting companies with the main activities and responsibilities

**Business or sector** Professional, scientific and technical activities

1985–1987 **Professional collaboration design activity**

Ing. Enzo Ragni studio Cotefa  
via A. Moro 14, Brescia (Italy)

<https://www.cotefa.com/it/>

- General and executive planning (Annex, Section E)
- General planning
- Detail design

**Business or sector** Architectural design activity

- 1986–1986 **Professional collaboration design activity**  
 Paghera SpA  
 Via Molini 7, Lonato (Bs) (Italy)
- Planning office coordination (Annex, Section E)
  - Garden, terrace and related structure design activities
- Business or sector** Professional, scientific and technical activities
- 1985–1989 **"Tutor in Survey Methodologies for the Conservation of the Building Heritage"**  
 Università degli Studi di Brescia, DICATA, Brescia (Italy)
- Collaboration in teaching
  - Seminar activity (Annex, section B)
- Business or sector** Education
- Professional collaboration preliminary investigation activity**  
 Arch. Renata Bizzotto  
 Via Paolo Emilio 20, 00192 Roma (Italy)
- Activities collecting documentation and drafting about Sora-Isola del Liri area (Annex, Section E)
- Business or sector** Collaborative activity in urban planning
- 1986–1991 **Integrative educational activities**  
 Ente Universitario Lombardia Orientale, Brescia (Italy)  
<http://www.fondazioneulo.it/home.aspx>
- Additional educational activities at the chair of History of Architecture (Annex, section B)
- Business or sector** Education

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

- 1996–2000 **▪ PhD in "Drawing and Survey of the building heritage" - XI cycle** EQF level 8  
 Università degli Studi di Ancona (head office) - Università degli Studi di Bologna -  
 Università degli Studi di Parma - Università degli Studi di Perugia - Università degli Studi di  
 Roma 3, Ancona (Italy)
- PhD title with excellent evaluation judgment.
- Scientific research with topics like: integrated survey of buildings (both traditional and instrumental)
- 1979–11/1985 **Degree in architecture** EQF level 7  
 Istituto Universitario Architettura di Venezia - IUAV, Venezia (Italy)
- Classical high school diploma** EQF level 7  
 Liceo Classico Prati, Trento (Italy)
- Italian, Latin, Greek, history, geography, chemistry, mathematics, physics, philosophy, biology, astronomical geography, English.
- Ability to reason in classical and methodological terms in dealing with problems of various kinds

## PERSONAL SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s) Italian

Foreign language(s)	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	B1	B1	B1	B1	B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user  
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

**Communication skills** ▪ excellent communication skills acquired during the numerous experiences as a speaker in conferences and congresses and as a university teacher, both in Italy and abroad.

**Organisational / managerial skills** ▪ excellent organization and management skills acquired during the curationship and the scientific coordination of exhibitions, installations, conferences, seminars, workshops and for the current responsibility as Rector's Delegate  
 ▪ leadership (leader of working teams about different research topics)

**Job-related skills** ▪ excellent ability to coordinate work groups, committed to teaching and scientific research

Digital skills	SELF-ASSESSMENT				
	Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem-solving
	Proficient user	Proficient user	Independent user	Independent user	Independent user

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid

**Driving licence** B

**ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

**Honours and awards** ▪ Appointment as Delegate of the University of Brescia in the Committee of MUSIL, Museum of Industry and Labor Foundation "E. Battisti » of Brescia (2014/2018 and 2018/2022)  
 ▪ Appointment as a member of the Sustainable University Network (RUS) Commission of the University of Brescia (Rector's Decree No. 288 of prot. 86917 of 23/06/2017)  
 ▪ Appointment as member of the Brixia Accessibility Lab (BrAL)